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Rivera, Maribel L I ID(X)OO , Olg

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 2:56 PM
To: 'Extreme Peptide Austin'

Subject: RE: Change of address

Thank you for your email,
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the ievel and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

POS Customer Satisfaction Survey ’

From: Extreme Peptide Austin [mailto:austin@extremepeptide.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 12:53 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

My name is Austin Rampt and I'm the owner of Extreme Peptide LLC. We have switched our corporate address and need
to change that with you. Here is the address: !

Extreme Peptide LLC
PMB 202 9910 ALT AlA Suite 702

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Can you please make the necessary changes for me on our documents?

Austin R,
Extreme Peptide LLC Co-owner
Austin@extremepeptide.com
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